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September 22, 2005 
 
 
  
Dennis Langley 
3713 Tomlinson Rd 
Filion, MI  48432 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF320002417 
Langley AFC 
3713 Tomlinson Rd 
Filion, MI  48432 

 
 
Dear Mr. Langley: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Vince Ferreri, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
Suite 358 
41000 Woodward 
Bloomfield Hills, MI  48304 
(586) 412-6831 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF320002417 
  
Licensee Name: Dennis Langley 
  
Licensee Address:   3713 Tomlinson Rd 

Filion, MI  48432 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (517) 874-5780 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Langley AFC 
  
Facility Address: 3713 Tomlinson Rd 

Filion, MI  48432 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 874-5780 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 

CLF/DD 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
On 09/19/2005 the licensee requested in writing an increase in capacity from five to 
six residents. 
 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 09/21/2005 I conducted an onsite inspection to evaluate the proposed resident 
room.   

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The room was 10’ 2” x 12’ 9” (approx. 128 sq. ft.).  It had a bed, an armchair, a 
closet and dresser to store clothes. 
Total living space for the residents was in excess of 279 sq. ft.  Six residents require 
210 sq. ft. 
Upon evaluation, I find the room and space requirements have been met.  

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
Based on the above information, I recommend the capacity be increased to six 
effective 09/22/2005 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Vince Ferreri 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


